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W J u d g m e n t  of M r .  J u s t i c e  Barr ington de l ive red  the 1st dey of 
December 1 983. 

This is a motion f o r  review of t a x a t i o n  of c o a t s  brought 

pursuant t o  the  p r o v i s i o n s  of Order 99 Rule 38 (4 )  of the Rules of 

the  Superior  Courts.  I n  view o f  t h e  d i f f i c u l t y  of t h e  i s s u e s  

a r i s i n g  I heard o r a l  evidence on the motion. 

The case  g i v i n g  r i s e  t o  t h e  review (which is  nor  r e p o r t e d  i n  19 

I r i s h  Reports  a t  page 18'1 ) concerned an zppointrnent t o  t h e  Office 

o f  P a e d i a t r i c i a n  t o  t h e  Southern Heal th Board. By v i r t u e  of an  

agreement between the Southern Health Board and Univers i ty  College 

Cork the success fu l  candida te  f o r  the  pos t  of  Yaed ia t r i c i an  t o  the 

Southern Health a l s o  became Professor  of P a e d i a t r i c s  a t  Universi ty  

College Cork. 

The a p p l i c a n t  i n  the present  cave wua t h e  successful candidate  

f o r  t h e  p o s t  and was s o  informed b y  the Southern Health Board b y  

l e t t e r  dated the  1st o f  February 1379. 

The a p p l i c a n t  duly accepted the appointment and by l e t t e r  



dated t h e  6 t h  of Apr i l ,  1979 resigned from - h i s  p o s i t i o n  as 

1 
Consultant r a e d i a  t r i c i a n  to  the  Nid Wea t e r n  Heal th Board which 

r e s i g n a t i o n  was accepted by them on the  20th of A p r i l ,  1979. He 
1 

! 

"1 a l s o  pu t  i n  hands the  purchase of a new house i n  Cork and himself , 

1 and h i s  wife made arrangements and planned t h e i r  f u t u r e  l i v e s  on I 

t h e  basis of t h e  a p p l i c a n t  tak ing  up the  j o i n t  p o s t s  of P a e d i a t r i c i a T  

t o  the  Southern Heal th Board and Professor  of P a e d i a t r i c s  a t  7 

Univers i ty  College Cork. 

The prosecutor  i n  the  proceedings was an  unsuccessful  candidate 
? 

f o r  t h e  pos t  of Yaed ia t r i c i an  t o  t h e  Southern Health Board. On 

1 
t h e  21st of May, 1979 he appl ied  f o r  and obtained a Condit ional  

Order o r  C e r t i o r a r i  aga ins t  t h e  respondents who are  the l o c a l  
1 

Appointmente Commissionere quashing t h e i r  recommendations f o r  the 1 
s a i d  p o s t  unless  cause shown t o  t h e  contrary on t h e  grounds, i n t e r  1 

I 

a l i a ,  t h a t  they h a d ,  i n  excess of t h e i r  powers, purported t o  1 
impose, as a q u a l i f i c a t i o n  f o r  the  p o s t ,  a t e o t  i n  competence i n  7 

o r a l  I r i s h .  The prosecutor  a l s o  obtained a Condit ional  Order of 
1 

Mandmus d i r e c t i n g  t h e  Commissioners t o  i s s u e  a new recommendation 
'=I 

based excluvively on u cons ide ra t ion  of q u a l i f i c a t i o n s  prescr ibed  
rn 

f o r  the appointment by t h e  Minis te r  f o r  Health and excluding any 
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c r e d i t  whatever f o r  a knowledge of I r i s h .  

I t  was d i r e c t e d  t h a t  t h e  zpp l i cnn t  should be served with not ice  

of t h e  making o f  t h e  s a i d  cond i t iona l  orders .  

The respondents showed cause by Aff idav i t  t o  the  s a i d  

Condi t ional  Orders  and t h e  a p p l i c a n t  a l s o  f i l e d  an Aff idavi t  

s e t t i n g  out  t h e  s t e p s  he  had, in good f a i t h ,  taken  on t h e  basis o f  

t h e  s a i d  appointment being v a l i d .  

On t h e  2nd of July 1979 the prosecutor  moved t o  make absolu te  

t h e  Condit ional  Orders of  C e r t i o r a r i  and Mandamus notwithotanding 

cause shown. 

On t h e  13th  of J u l y  1979 the Chief S t a t e  S o l i c i t o r ,  on behalf 

of the  respondents ,  served not ice  of i n t e n t i o n  t o  cross-examine 

t h e  prosecutor  on h i s  Af f idav i t .  

On the 23rd of July, 1979 Mr. Justice B u t l e r  made absolu te  the 

Condit ional  Order o f  C e r t i o r a r i  but allowed t h e  cause shown against, 

and discharged,  the  Condit ional  Order o f  Mandamuu. 

The s a i d  order  r e c i t e s  that i t  was mede a f t e r  reading  t h e  

va r ious  affidavits and a f t e r  hearing what was offered  by counsel 

f o r  the  prosecutor  Itand by counsel i o r  the respondents and by 

counsel  f o r  the  n o t i c e  p a r t y N .  



The p rosecu to r ,  t h e  respondents and t h e  n o t i c e  party all 
rl 

appea3ed againot  M r .  J u s t i c e  B u t l e r ' s  order.  

Af ter  t h e  appeal8 and cross-appeal had been heard,  but before 

1 
the Supreme Court had de l ive red  judgment, t h e  prosecutor  by not ice  

of motion dated t h e  15th Novercber, 1979 app l i ed  f o r  leave t o  adduce 1 
f u r t h e r  evidence i n  r e l a t i o n  t o  t h e  appea l s  and cross-appeal. The 1 
Court by order  da ted  the 5 th  of December, 1979 refused  t h i s  motion. 1 

The Court de l ive red  judgment on the 20th o f  December, 1979 7 

and, by a majo r i ty ,  held t h a t  t h e  Commissioners had no power t o  -3 

impose the  o r a l  I r i s h  t e s t  compls.ined o f  but t h a t  the prosecutor ,  
7 

by his delay i n  moving f o r  C e r t i o r a r i ,  had d i s e n t i t l e d  himself t o  

r e l i e f .  

P l r .  J u s t i c e  Henchy, d e l i v e r i n g  t h e  majori ty  opinion of t h e  

Court ,  s a i d  ( a t  page 196, 197 of t h e  repor ted  judgment) - ? 
"On the 19th January, 1979, D r .  Kearney w a s  informed that he 

7 
I 

7 
had been recommended by t h e  Commissioners f o r  the  appointment. 

'T 
A t  t h a t  time he held an o f f i c e  under t he  Mid Western Health 

1 Board. He n o t i f i e d  t h a t  Board on t h e  6 t h  A p r i l ,  1979 of h i s  

new appointment and t h a t  i t  would commence on the 1st August, 

1979. Thereupon, he i n s t r u c t e d  h i s  s o l i c i t o r s  i n  Cork t o  
"1 

! 
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" a c t  f o r  him i n  connection w i t h  t h e  purchase of a house i n  

Cork, and he and h i s  wife mnde arrangemento and planned 

t h e i r  l i v e s  on t h e  b a s i s  . t h a t  they would be going t o  l i v e  

i n  Cork. 

I n  my view, a s i t u a t i o n  was allowed t o  develop t o  a poin t  

when i t  would be unfair and n o t  i n  the pub l i c  i n t e r e s t  t o  

s e t  aside t h e  Commissionersl recommendation of D r .  Keerney 

f o r  this poot.  D r .  Kearney and h i s  wife ,  the  Mid Western 

Heal th Board and Universi ty  College Cork, wsre a l l  induced 

t o  make p l a n s  f o r  the  future and t o  e n t e r  i n t o  conmitments 

from which they should not now be compelled t o  withdraw. 

They en te red  i n t o  those  comnitments because they were l e d  

t o  be l i eve  t h a t  D r .  Kearney s appointment w-. as an 

accomplished f a c t .  The prosecutor ,  because of h i s  

d i l a t o r i n e s s ,  cannot now b e  heard t o  say t h a t  t h z t  

appointment was wrongly madew. 

The Court accordingly discharged that p o r t i o n  of Pir. J u s t i c e  

Butler's o r d e r  which had granted a n  absolute Order of C e r t i o r a r i  

and aff i rmed that p o r t i o n  which had r a f u s e d  t o  make zbso lu te  the  

Condi t ional  O r d e r  of Mandamus. 



\ 

The Court then  went on t o  provide t h a t  t h e  prosecutor  should 

7 
pay t o  the  respondents one ha l f  of t h e i r  c o s t s  of  t h e  proceedings I 

i n  t h e  High Court and i n  t h e  Supreme Court when taxed and 
1 

1 

-7 
asce r t a ined  such c o s t s  t o  be taxed on t h e  b a s i s  of proceedings 

I 

i n  C e r t i o r a r i  only. It then  went on t o  provide - 

I1The prosecutor  and the  respondents do each pay t o  the n o t i c e l  

party one half of h i s  c o s t s  o f  t h e  proceedings i n  the  High 1 

Court and of t h i s  appeal  when taxed and ancertained the  
7 

T a x i q  Master i n  tax ing  such coo t s  t o  have regcrd  t o  the  
1 

f a c t  t h a t  the  s a i d  n o t i c e  p a r t y  was i n  f a c t  a notice par ty  

only and took no p a r t  i n  t h e  s u b s t a n t i a l  argument herein".  

7 
Much of the  controversy i n  t h e  hearing before  me has turned 

on t h e  c o r r e c t  i n t e r p r e t a t i o n  of thia por t ion  of t h e  Supseme 
7 

m 
Court Order. I 

I n  h i s  r e p o r t  t o  the Court dated the 13th o f  #arch ,  1981 the 7 
Taring Kaster d e a l t  with varioua i tems i n  d i spu te  between the  1 

p a r t i e s .  
1 

Counsels! fees  i n  t h e  H i ~ h  Court. - 
1 

N r .  James OLDr i sco l l  S.C. who eppeared f o r  t h e  a p p l i c a n t  i n  
* 

the  Eigh Court marked a f e e  o f  C420. Jun io r  Counsel marked a 
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corresponding fee.  These appeal* at items 24 and 28 o f  the  Bill. 

The Taxing Ras te r ,  i n  h i s  r e p o r t ,  d e a l s  with these  two mat ters  as 

follows - 

"These two Items r e l a t e  t o  Senior and Junior Counsels' Brief  

B e  on t h e  hea r ing  i n  the High Court. A t  t h e  %xation and 

again  on the hear ing  o f  t h e  Gb j ec t ions  I made s p e c i a l  enquiry 

as t o  these f e e s  and I found as fol lows and s o  beg t o  r epor t  

t o  t h i s  Honourable Court. I found that Counsel marked t he  

f e e  end t h a t  this was done at the  conclusion of the  case. 

The S o l i c i t o r  f o r  t h e  C o s t s  appeared i n  person and he 

confirmed t o  me t h a t  he d i d  c o t  d i s c u s s  these  fees with 

Couneel b u t  merely acquiesced i n  t h e  f i g u r e  as marked by 

Counsel. The s a i d  S o l i c i t o r  f o r  the  Costs d id  not  determine 

o r  f i x  these f e e s  nor d id  the said S o l i c i t o r  f o r  t h e  C o s t s  

a c t  i n  a reasonable and prudent manner as a p r a c t i s i n g  

S o l i c i t o r  who would consider  the  proper  f e e  t o  o f f e r  s u i t a b l e  

Counsel nor  d i d  the  s a i d  S a l i c i t o r  f o r  t h e  Costs  havs regard 

t o  t h e  p r a c t i c e  of b a r r i s t e r s  as t o  marking fees i n  so  far as 

they a r e  accepted by S o l i c i t o r s  i n  practice. Having heard 

submissions by t h e  Solicitors f o r  t h e  Costs and the Chief 



"S ta te  S o l i c i t o r  i n  reply  I came t o  the  conclusion t h z t  I 

1 
could no t  a l low the  Br ief  h e  a6 charged and i n  the exerc ise  ' 

of my j u d i c i a l  d i s c r e t i o n  .I could only a l low the f e e s  i n  I 

'T 
p a r t  and not  i n  whole and t h a t  t h e  p a r t  which I would a l low 

1 
was t he  aum of El 31 .25p f o r  Ssnior Counsel with t h e  I 

appropr ia t e  deduction f o r  Junior Counsel and I Ruled T I 

accordingly.  Nothing was put  t o  m e  on the  hearing of t h e  1 
Object ions which induced m e  t o  a l t e r  the  Ruling which I had , 

nade on the 'I\axation.I1 
m 

Consul ta t ion  
nq 

Items 31, 32, 33 and 34 of the B i l l  r e l a t e d  t o  t h e  holding 

I 

of a c o n s u l t a t i o n  and included counsels f e e s ,  a t t e n d i n g  on counsel, 

7 
and t h e  c o s t  of the consu l t a t ion  room. On these  i tems the  Taxing 

1 

Master r e p o r t s  - 
"These Items r e f e r  t o  a consu l t a t ion ,  A s  the  ma t t e r  was cl 

I 

heard on af f idav i t  t he re  were no witnesses  with whom Counselq 

could consu l t ,  I the re fo re  disallowed these  I n 

counsels' f ees  i n  Supreme Court .  
n 

hr, O'Dr i sco l l  marked a fee  o f  C210 i n  t h e  Supreme Court and 
rrl 

his junior marked 4 of t h i s .  On these  items the Taxing Plaster 

r e p o r t s  - I 
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"These r e l a t e  t o  ~ o u n s e l d B r i e f  Fees i n  the  Supreme Court. 

My f ind ings  i n  regard t o  those  Brief  Fees a r e  i d e n t i c a l  t o  the 

observat ions  and f indings  which I have s e t  ou t  above i n  

r e l a t i o n  t o  Counsels' Brief Fees in t h e  hearings in t h e  High 

Court and having heard submissions from the S o l i c i t o r  f o r  the  

coots and t h e  Chief S t a t e  S o l i c i t o r  i n  reply I came t o  the 

conclusion that 1 could no t  a l low t h e  f e e  i n  whole bu t  only 

i~ p a r t  and i n  t h e  e x e r c i s e  of my j u d i c i a l  d i s c r e t i o n  the 

p a r t  t o  be allowed was t h e  sum of G131.25p with appropr ia t e  

deduct ion f o r  Junior Counsel ." 
Counsels' Refresher  Fees i n  t h e  Supreme Court 

Mr. U 'Dr i sco l l  marked a Refresher  of X157.50 i n  t h e  

Suprema Court while h i s  jun io r  Ifi. Haugh marked a f e e  of E 105.00. 

These a r e  i tems 59,  and 61 in the  P i l l .  I n  r e l a t i o n  t o  these t h e  

Taxing Master r e p o r t s  as f o l l o ~ ~ s  - 

ItThese r e f e r  t o  Counsel 's  Refresher Fees.  Having allowed the  

Erief Fee 1 then  considered w h a t  would be a fair and proper  

Refresher  Fee and i n  the e x e r c i s e  o f  my judic ia l  d i s c r e t i o n  I 

allowed t h e  oum of C66.15 wi t n  ths appropriate deduction f o r  

Junior Coumel ,  i n  r e l a t i o n  t o  t h e w  Brief Pees and Refresher 

Ekes i n  the  Supreme Court ,  1 had special regard t o  the  



" l i m i t a t i o n  placed on me by Order of  the Supreme Court dated 
i 

t h e  20th of December, 1979 wherein t h e  s a i d  Order s t a t e d  th&i  

'7 

t he  Notice Par ty  was i n  f a c t  a Notice Pa r ty  only and took no ! 

p a r t  i n  the  s u b s t a n t i a l  argument herein",  

Counsels' f e e s  f o r  tak ing  j u m e n t .  - 7 

M r .  O t D r i s c o l l  marked a fee of  40 guineas f o r  tak ing  judgment 7 

i n  the Supreme Court and M r .  Haugh marked a f e e  of C28.35. These-.r 
I 

are ltems 81 and 83 i n  t h e  B i l l .  On these t h e  Taxing Master 
1 

r e p o r t s  as fol lows - 
") 

i 
I 

"1 considered the  f e e  marked by Counsel i n  r e spec t  of t h i a  Item 

namely t o  a t  tend Court while judgment was de l ive red  t o  be I 

+-I 
, 

excessive and a l t o g e t h e r  d i sp ropor t iona te  p a r t i c u l a r l y  i n  vie..' 

1 

of t h e  l i m i t a t i o n  as s e t  out i n  the Order of the  Supreme 

'I 
Court he re in  and as al ready hereinbefore r e c i t e d .  I n  the 

e x e r c i s e  o f  my j u d i c i e l  d i s c r e t i o n  I could only a l low t h i s  7 

fee  i n  part and thrt t h e  part I allowed was t h e  sum of C 1 2 . 6 q  

i n  r e s p e c t  of Senior Counval and G12.60 i n  r e spec t  of Junior, 

Counsel" . 
C1 

D r .  Kearney - c o s t s  of a t t e n d i n g  Court on da te  of hearinq 
9 

T h i s  i s  ltem 39 on the Bill and r e l a t e s  t o  D r .  Kearneyts cos t s  



of be ing  i n  Court  on t h e  da te  of t h e  hear ing  when i t  was contemplate 

t h a t  the  p rosecu to r  would be cross-examined. On t h i s  i tem the  

Taxing Master r e p o r t s  - 

"1 disal lowed t h i s  Item e n t i r e l y  a a  t h e  Notice Pa r ty  was not a 

p a r t y  t o  t h e  proceedings and I could s e e  no good reason wily 

t h e  bot ice  I h r t y  had t o  a t t e n d  t h e  High Court on the  

proceedings on the  23rd of July 1979". 

I n s t r u c t i o n s  fee f o r  appeal t o  Supreme Court 

This i s  Item number 46 on t h e  B i l l .  On i t  t h e  Taxing Master 

r e p o r t s  - 
"This Item r e f e r s  t o  t h e  I n o t r u c t i o n s  Fee t o  the Appeal. I 

c a r e f u l l y  considered t h i s  Item and aga in  had s p e c i a l  regard t o  

t h e  l i m i t a t i o n  on c o s t s  as s e t  out  i n  the Order of t h e  Supreme 

Court dated the 20 th  of December, 1979 and i n  t h e  exe rc i se  of 

my j u d i c i a l  d i s c r e t i o n  I came Lo t h e  conclusion t h a t  an  

I n s t r u c t i o n s  Pee he re in  w a s  the sum o f  C75 and I Ruled 

accordingly.  Nothing wss put t o  me on the hear ing  of  the 

Objec t ions  trhich induced m e  t o  alter t h e  sum which I had 

allowed a t  the  Taxat ionN. 

~ o l i c i t o r s ' c o s t s  of a t t e n d i n g  Supreme Court. 

These a r e  lteme 56,  6 3 ,  74, '15 and 77 i n  t h e  Bill. On them 
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t he  Taxing Master r e p o r t s  as fol lows - 

MI beg t o  draw t h i s  Honourable Cour t ' s  a t t e n t i o n  t o  t h e  f a c t  

'7 

t h a t  Item 56 is n o t  mentioned i n  the  Notice of Motion t o  

"t 
review t h e  Taxation. A s  t o  Items 63, 74, 75 and 77 I beg I 

t o  r e p o r t  as follows. These Items r e f e r  t o  t r a v e l l i n g  ? 

expenses and a t t e n d i n g  Court i n  connection with t h e  hearing 7 

i n t h e S u p r e m e C o u r t .  I h a d s p e c i a l r e g a r d  t o t h e  fact "1 

t h a t  these  were I b t i c e  B r t y  costs  and a g a i n  I had very spec@ 

regzrd t o  t h e  l i m i t a t i o n  on c o s t s  placed by t h e  Order of 
'T 

1 

t h e  Supreme Court da ted  the  20th December, 1979. I was not 
"1 

s a t i s f i e d  that these  Items were proper ly  chargeable a g a i n s t  I 

7 

the  paying p a r t y  he re in  and I the re fo re  disallowed themw. 

I n s t r u c t i o n s  f o r  hea r ing  of motion t o  adduce f u r t h e r  evidencc 
i n  t h e  Supreme Court. 

The cos ta  of this motion appear  t o  be governed by a Spec ia l  
I 

"1 
Order of the Supreme Court dated the  9 t h  of J u l y  1980 which awardec 

t h e  a p p l i c a n t  h i s  c o s t s  of t h e  Motion a g a i n s t  the prosecutor .  On 

"I 
t h i s  item the  Taxing Master repor ta  au follows - 

1 

"This relates t o  a n  I n s t r u c t i o n s  Fee w i t h  reference t o  Notice , 

.T of liiotion of the prosecutors  arid having c o n s i d e r e d  t h i s  Item . 



'lome t o  t h e  conclusion t h a t  a f a i r  and p roper  I n s t r u c t i o n s  

Fee i n  a l l  t h e  circumstances was the  sum of X21 and I Ruled 

accordingly.  

S o l i c i t o r s  Sundry coots  

This i 8  Item 87 i n  the  B i l l .  On it t h e  Taxing Plaster 

repor ted .  

"This Honourable Court w i l l  p l ease  note  t h z t  t h i s  I tem is not  

included i n  t h e  Notice of Motion t o  review t h i s  Taxationtt .  

Supplementary Report da t ed  12 th  March, 1982. 

The Motion f o r  review of Taxztion first came before  t h e  learnec 

Pres ident .  The Taxing Master had c o r r e c t l y  r e f e r r e d  t o  t h e  f a c t  

t h a t  Iteme 19, 56 and 87 were not r e f e r r e d  t o  i n  the Notice of Motin 

seeking a review of t axa t ion .  The learned  President allowed the  

a p p l i c a n t  t o  include t hese  i t ems  i n  h i s  Motion t o  review and 

reques ted  a supplementary r e p o r t  of  t h e  Taxing IJLaster r epor ted  on 

the  12th  March, 1982. 

I n s t r u c t i o n s  f e e  i n  the  H i ~ h  Court 

This was Item 1 9  i n  the  B i l l .  On i t  the  Taxing Master 

repor ted  as follow8 - 

"This r e f e r s  t o  S o l i c i t o r s 1  I n s t r u c t i o n s  Fee. In allowing an  

I n s t r u c t i o n s  Fee I examined c a r e f u l l y  the  na ture  and content  



? 
'bf t h e  work done and requi red  t o  be done by t h e  S l i c i t o r  

7 
! f o r  the  Cbste, the  nature of t h e  case and i n  p a r t i c u l a r  the 

=l 

l i m i t a t i o n  placed on t h e  c o s t s  by Ckder of t h e  Supreme Cqurt 1 

cl 

h e r e i n  da ted  the  20th of December, 1979. Having heard the  1 

submissions o f  t h e  S o l i c i t o r  f o r  the Costs i n  suppor t  of  the 7 

f e e  claimed and t h e  Chief S t a t e  S o l i c i t o r  and t h e  S o l i c i t o r  7 

f o r  t h e  prosecutor  i n  reply  I ,  i n  the exe rc i se  o f  my d i s c r e t i q r  

came t o  t h e  conclusion t h a t  a fair, jus-t; and proper  f e e  by 
1 

way of Ino t ruc t ions  Fee he re in  was the  cum of &315 and I 
7 

Ruled accordingly.  On the  hear ing  of the Objections n o t h i n g '  

'I 
was put t o  me which induced m e  t o  a l t e r  t h e  Ruling I had made 

7 on t h e  l s x a t i o n  and I the re fo re  disallowed the  Objection. I 

beg t o  r e p o r t  t o  t h i s  Honourable Court t h a t  I regard  the  fee  I 

which I allowed t o  be j u s t ,  fa i r  and reasonable f o r  the work 7 

done and requi red  t o  be done bearing i n  mind the  va lue  of -I, 

money a t  t h e  time the work was c a r r i e d  out  (1979)  and I n  
r7 

p a r t i c u l a r  having regard t o  the  l i m i t a t i o n  placed on the cos t s  
-l 

by order  of the Supreme Court a f o r e s a i d  i n  r e l a t i o n  t o  the 
7 

b t i c e  Yarty ( t h e  i b l i c i t o r  f o r  Costs herein) .I1 

Item 56 ( t r a v e l l i n g  expenses).  

On t h i 8  the Taxing Master repor ted  - 



llThis Item i s  a claim f o r  t r a v e l l i n g  expenses f o r  the 

solicitor attending t h e  Appeal. I disallowed t h i s  Item a t  

t h e  Taxat ion and again on t h e  h s a r i n g  of t h e  Object ions and I 

beg t h i s  Honourable Court t o  refer t o  my principal r e p o r t  

h e r e i n  da ted  t h e  13th Ielarch, 1981 wherein I d e a l t  with 

s i m i l a r  Items a t  page 9 under the headings of Items 63, 74,  

75 and 77. 1 say and r e p o r t  to  t h i s  Honourable Court t h a t  

I disal lowed Item number 56 fo r  similar reasons t o  those 

which I have s e t  out  i n  the  s a i d  r e p o r t  a t  page 9 a fo resa idn ,  

Sundries (I tem 87). 

On t h i s  the  Taxing Master r e p o r t s  as fol lows - 

" T h i s  Item r e l a t e 8  t o  a claim for postages and s u n d r i e s .  A t  

t h e  Taxat ion and agair ,  on  .t;tlc hear ing  of the Objec t ions  I 

considered t h a t  the  clain i.e. C40 t o  be excessive i n  

r e l a t i o n  t o  t h e  amount of postage required i n  t h i s  case, the 

fact t h a t  the S t a t e  was a l s o  involved whereby t h e  Sol j .c i tc r  

f o r  t h e  Costs  could have availed of f r e e  postages by t h e  use 

of " o f f i c i a l  mailw, when d e a l i n g  w i t h  the Chief S t a t e  

S o l i c i t o r ,  genera l ly  the c o s t s  o f  postage during the 

currency of t h e  case i . e .  during -tihe year  1979. I consider  



Itand sti l l  cons ider  that the  sum of  C20 was a fair and 
"J 

I 

I 

reasonable sum t o  allow i n  the  circwnstancea cons ider ing  the 

nature of the c o e t s  herein alld a g a i n  the  l i m i t a t i o n  placed I 

on t h e  s a i d  c o s t s  by Order of the  Supreme Court a f o r e s a i d u .  

7 
The Motion f o r  Review f i r s t  came before me in J u l y ,  1982 when - 

Counsel f o r  the  applicant indica ted  that he would be making the "1 

submission t h a t  the n o t i c e  pa r ty ,  through h i a  counsel M r .  01 ~ r i s c o : T ,  

had i n  f a c t  taken p a r t  i n  the  s u b s t a n t i a l  argument on t h e  case i n  7 
I 

the High Court and t h a t  the Taxing Master had mis in te rp re ted  the 

Order o f  the  Supreme Court of t h e  20th o f  December, 1979. I 
"? 

I 

requested a f u r t h e r  r e p o r t  from the Taxing Naster as t o  how he had 
rrc) 

app l i ed  t h i s  o rde r  i n  t h e  taxa t ion .  
7 

The Taxing Master made a f u r t h e r  supplementary r e p o r t  dated 

C7 

t h e  5 th  of July 1982 wherein he s t a t e d  - 
""1 @I have now been requested t o  furnish a f u r t h e r  supplemantary , 

r e p o r t  by t h e  learned  Review Judge, t h e  Honourable M r .  ~uaticl 

I 
Barrington a t a t i n g  what f a c t o r s  I took i n t o  cons idera t ion  and7 i 

' I 
what weight I app l i ed  t o  the  d i r e c t i o n s  given me i n  the C r d e r ~  

of the Supreme Court herein and dated the 20th of December, 

1979 wherein t h e  l ea rned  Supreme Court d i r e c t e d  " the  Taxing 



"Master i n  t ax ing  such  cos t s  t o  have regard t o  t h e  fact t h a t  

the  s a i d  Notice Party was i n  f a c t  a Notice P a r t y  only and 

took no p a r t  i n  t h e  s u b s t a n t i a l  argument hereing1.  

" A t  t he  t a x a t i o n  and again on the  h e a r i n g  o f  t h e  Objections I 

i n t e r p r e t e d  these  aforementioned words as p lac ing  a d i r e c t  

l i m i t a t i o n  on t h e  amount, s i z e  and n a t u r e  of  the  c o s t s  which 

I should allow. I took t h e s e  words as a p o s i t i v e  d i r e c t i o n  

t o  me t h a t  t h e  Supreme Court intended that I should not  allow 

the  aame c o s t s  as if the  Notice P a r t y  had been a f u l l  pa r ty  

t o  the  m a t t e r  and as far as the l e g a l  argument was concerned 

the Notice P a r t y  was placed i n  much the same p o s i t i o n  as 

merely holding a watching b r i e f  and could no t ,  and i n  f a c t  di( 

n o t ,  t ake  p a r t  i n  the  l e g a l  argument but  simply abided the  

dec is ion  of the Honourable Court. 

I could s e e  no o t h e r  i n t e r p r e t a t i o n  o f  the  aforementioned 

wording and Order other than t o  l i m i t  o r  r e v t r i c t  the amount 

and size o f  t h e  c o s t  t o  be allowed t o  the  I!otice k t y  and 

t h e r e f o r e  I considered ac ted  a n d  r u l e d  upon t h i s  p r i n c i p l e  

i n  a l lowing the f ees  and charges as taxed by me he re inn .  

The mat te r  f i n a l l y  ceme be fo re  tzc? f o r  review i n  July 1983. 



"! 

60 1 
-1 8- 

Oral evidence of motion t o  review 
1 

7 M r .  James O 'Dr iacol l  Senior  Counsel gave evidence t h a t  he  hat 

I 

been i n s t r u c t e d  i n  t h e  case on behalf  of Doctor Kearney. He I 
1 

considered the  case  t o  have been one of vital importance fo r  "1 

Doctor Kearney. Doctor Kearney on his appointment as P a e d i a t r i c q ~  

t o  t h e  3outhern Heal th  Board and Professor  of P a e d i a t r i c s  i n  "1 

Univers i ty  College,  Cork, had resigned from h i s  pos t  with the 
T 

Mid-Western Heal th Board and had purchased a house i n  Cork. The 
7 

case was of  c r u c i a l  and v i t a l  iriiportance t o  Doctor Kearney as his 

1 
l i v e l i h o o d  and h i s  s t a t u s  in the  mediczl world were both a t  s take.  

'T 
I 

M r .  OIDr i sco l l  s a i d  t h a t  he had argued a l l  a spec t s  of  t h e  case i n  % 

T 

the  High Court on t h e  motion t o  make t h e  Condit ional  Orders 

L9 
absolu te  and had taken p a r t  i n  t h e  s u b s t a n t i a l  argument. He 

considered the  case t o  be of extreme importance t o  h i s  c l i e n t  and' 

t o  have been a complex and d i f f i c u l t  case t o  prepare. For t h a t  7 

reason he had marked a b r i e f  f ee  of four  hundred guineas which he7 

considered t o  be appropr5ate.  
=4 

M r .  O I D r i s c o l l  had himself d i r e c t e d  the hold ing  of a 
m 

consu l t a t ion  with Doctor Kearney. The i n r n e d i ~ t e  occasion f o r  
C7 

holding t h e  consu l t a t ion  was t h a t  the  Chief S t a t e  S o l i c i t o r  had 



served n o t i c e  of i n t e n t i o n  t o  cross-examine t h e  prosecutor  i n  t h e  

proceedings and that M r .  0' D r i s c o l l  thought t h a t  o r a l  evidence migh~ 

t h e r e f o r e  be given a t  the hearing. M r .  O I D r i s c o l l  s a i d ,  however, 

t h a t  he probably would have d i r e c t e d  the  c o n s u l t a t i o n  i n  any event 

because of  t h e  importance of t h e  case  t o  h i s  c l i e n t .  

I n  t h e  High Court t h e  prosecutor  obtained a n  abso lu te  Order of 

C e r t i o r a r i  s o  that t h e  appeal  t o  the  Supreme Court was of the utmos. 

importance t o  h i s  c l i e n t  and r equ i red  t h e  sane c a r e f u l  prepara t ion .  

I n  t h e  Supreme Court ,  however, t h e  Local Appointments Commissioners 

had r e t a i n e d  two S e n i o r  Counsel both of whom addressed t h e  Court. 

The second Senior  Counsel concluded h i s  submissions a t  4 o t c l o c k  

i n  the  a f t e r n o o n  and,  before the  C o u r t  r o s e ,  the Chief J u s t i c e  spokc 

t o  W .  O t D r i s c o l l  and s a i d  t h a t  the  Cour t  had heard two Senior  

Counsel on behal f  o f  the  Local Appointments Commissioners and t h a t ,  

i n  t h e s e  circumstances Mr. O t D r i s c o l l  might like t o  cons ider ,  

overnight ,  whether t h e r e  was any thing f u r t h e r  he could u s e f u l l y  

of fer .  Mr. O I D r i s c o l l  c a r e f u l l y  checked h i s  notes  ove rn igh t  t o  

ensure t h a t  a l l  p o i n t s  which could be advanced i n  favour of his 

c l i e n t s  had been p u t  b e f o r e  the Court and, having done s o ,  considere 

i t  s a f e  t o  a c t  on what he took t o  be a n  i n d i c a t i o n  flrom the  Chief 



1 
J u s t i c e  as t o  the way t h e  case w a s  going. Accordingly, on the 

"1 
following morning, he informed the  Court t h a t  t h e r e  was nothing he 

7 
wished t o  add. I 

M r .  0 ' D r i s c o l l  subsequently a t tended i n  Court t o  take  judgmenl. 

His r e c o l l e c t i o n  was t h a t  he had t o  do t h i s  a t  s h o r t  not ice .  He -r 

marked h i s  b r i e f  a t  the  conclusion of t h e  case.  He cannot now 
7 

r e c o l l e c t  p r e c i s e l y  why he marked two hundred guineas on t h e  b r i e f  
-! 

i n  the  Supreme Court when he had marked f o u r  hundred guineas i n  the  
'7 

High Court. H i s  normal p r a c t i c e  would be t o  mark t h e  same fee 

"I 

i n  each Court. He presumes t h a t  the  reason why he marked two 

"1 
hundred guineas was because of the  n a t u r e  of t h e  Cour t ' s  order  as 

"1 
t o  cos t s .  I 

I n  cross-examination M r .  O 'DriscoU s k i d  that t h e  case was a 

c r u c i a l  one f o r  both  the  prosecutor  and t h e  no t i ce  par ty .  8u t  iV 

wzs more in~mediatelg important t o  thc n o t i c e  p a r t y  than t o  any o t&i  

par ty  t o  t h e  procaedings. Doctor Cussen, the  prosecutor ,  had not 
7 

resigned from his post  but Doctor Kearney had resigned from h i s .  
I 

Having regard t o  t h e  importance of t h e  cese t o  h i s  c l i e n t  he 
1 

considered t h e  f e e  of f o u r  hundred guineas which he marked i n  the 

--I 

High Court t o  be a modest  one. 



M r .  Moloney said he w a s  a pa r tne r  i n  t h e  f i r m  of Jermyn and 

Moloney S o l i c i t o r s  who ac ted  f o r  t h e  a p p l i c a n t  i n  th? case.  He 

had i n s t r u c t e d  H r ,  Cooke t o  draw up t h e  B i l l  of Costs. 

He d id  not  normally a c t  f o r  Doctor Kearney, He considered 

t h e  case an extremely important and complex one and his f i r m  had t o  

start from s c r a t c h  i n  dea l ing  with it, He had n o t  diacussed 

M r .  O 'Dr i sco l l lo  b r i e f  f e e  i n  the High Court  with him p r i o r  t o  

the  hearing. B u t , a t  t h e  time, he considered the  f e e  of f o u r  

hundred guineas marked by lilr. 0' D r i s c o l l  t o  be very modest having 

regard  t o  t h e  n a t u r e  o f  the  case.  The f e e  w ~ s  l e s s  than he 

expected and he would have p a i d  Iflore. If he had considered it 

appropr ia t e  t o  do s o  he would have chal lenged.  t h e  fee  marked by 

Counsel and refused t o  pay i t .  He had done t h i s  i n  o t h e r  cases .  

I n  r e l a t i o n  t o  t h e  i n s t r u c t i o n s  fee clained i n  the  High Court 

Mr, Moloney s a i d  the  c a s e  was an exceedingly complex and important 

one and the c o a t  t o  his o f f i c e  was s u b s t a n t i a l ,  I n  r e l a t i o n  t o  

t h e  appea l s  t o  the  Supreme Court M r .  Moloney s a i d  t h e r e  wera i n  

e f f e c t  th ree  a p p e a l s  - the prosecutors', the Commissionersg, and 

t h e  a p p l i c a n t ' s .  The t h r e e  s o l i c i t o r s  came t o  an. arrangement 

concerning t h e  work t o  be done each s o l i c i t o r  supplying some of 



the  documents, 
7 

With regard  t o  Item 87 ( i . e .  :jl.indries) Iblr. Moloney s a i d  t h a t  i t  
1 

appeared from a check o f  h i s  f i l e  t h a t  t h e  a c t u a l  expenses which h& 
'7 

waa i n  a p o s i t i o n  t o  vouch came to  C32.45. T h i s  sum of C32.45 

7 
i 

included C11.70 f o r  t runk c a l l s ;  C12 f o r  postage; C6 f o r  telexez l 

p lus  E2.75 f o r  the Fas t rack  Delivery Service.  It d i d  no t  inclu 1 e 

local telephone c a l l s ,  photocopy ing o r  notepaper.  I n  t h e  1 

circumstances he considered the  claim fo r  240 t o  be modest. rn 

I n  r e l a t i o n  t o  Item 67 which was his i n s t r u c t i o n s  f e e  f o r  thel 

prouecwtorsl motion t o  adduce new evidence i n  the  Supreme Court  
1 

M r .  Moloney s a i d  t h z t  this matter had t o  be d e a l t  with as  a matter  
7 

of urgency. He had t o  t r a v e l  from Cork t o  Dub l in  a n d  t o  Limerick 
1 

t o  give and take  i n s t r u c t i o n s .  He had t o  go over the prosecutors-  
1 

a f f i d a v i t  with h i s  c l i e n t .  Mr. 0 8 D r i c c o l l  had considered i t  

prudent t o  o b t a i n  a rep ly ing  a f f i d a v i t  from Doctor Kezrney i n  case 1 

t h e  Supreme Court  admitted the  prosecutors1  new evidence and t h i s  1 

d r a f t  a f f i d a v i t  wae i n  fact prepared and sworn. 

N r .  Br ian  Cooke s a i d  he was u Coot Drawer and dret: t he  b i l l  iq 

the  p resen t  case.  I n  prepar ing  the b i l l  ne proceeded on t h e  b a s i q  

that  the re fe rence  i n  the  Order of the  Supreme Court of t h e  20th 
7 



December, 1979 t o  t h e  a p p l i c a n t  having taken "no p a r t  i n  t h e  

s u b s t a n t i a l  argument he re inv  r e f e r r e d  only t o  the argument i n  the  

Supreme Court  and he d id  not  regard t h i s  phrase as imposing a 

l i m i t a t i o n  on the c o s t s  i n  the  High Court. I n  exe rc i s ing  his 

d i s c r e t i o n  on t a x a t i o n  the  Taxing I428ter should have r e ~ r d  t o  

t h e  matters s e t  ou t  at Order 99 rule 37 paragraph 22. These 

included the complexity of t h e  case  and the  importance of the case 

t o  t h e  c l i e n t .  I n  the  circumstances witness  considered t h e  

i n s t r u c t i o n s  f e e  of C550-00 t o  be reasonable.  He a l s o  considred 

the  b r i e f  f e e  of f o u r  hundred guineas marked by M r .  O I D r i s c o l l  t o  

be reasonable having regard t o  t h e  fees  paid t o  Senior Counsel i n  

similar cases  i n  1979. 

With regard t o  Item 46 (bein& t h e  S o l i c i t o r ' s  I n s t r u c t i o n s  Fee 

on the  Appeal t o  t h e  Supreme c o u r t )  he considered the  sum of 6210 

t o  be reasonable  and t h a t  the sum o f  675.00 allowed by t h e  Taxing 

Master had no bea r ing  t o  the work c a r r i e d  out by the  S o l i c i t o r .  

With regard t o  Item 67 (be ing  t h e  S o l c i t o r l s  I n s t r u c t i o n s  Fee 

on t h e  Motion t o  adduce new evidence) he considered the sum of 

642.00 t o  b e  reasonable and a p p r o p r i a t e  and that t h e  sum of C21.00 

allowed -8 a very low f e e  f o r  a motion i n  1979. 



With regard t o  Items 31, 3 2 ,  3 3 ,  34 (which r e l a t e  t o  the pre- 

Trial  ~ o a s u l a t a t i o n )  M r ,  Cooke s a i d  t h a t  i t  aeemed reasonable t o  

hold t h e  p r e - t r i a l  c o n s u l t a t i o n  having regard t o  the  fact t h a t  

n o t i c e  of cross-examination had been served on the  prosecutor  and 

t h a t  M r .  OIDr ieco l l  had d i rec ted  the consu l t a t ion .  

With r e s r d  t o  I tems 56, 6 3 ,  74, 7 5 ,  77 ( a l l  of which r e l a t e d  

t o  t r a v e l l i n g  expenses of M r .  Moloney incurred i n  a t t e n d i n g  Counsel 

i n  t h e  Supreme C o u r t  i n  Dublin),  bl r .  Cooke s a i d  t h a t  t h e  Taxing 

Master had dieallowed these f ees  i n  t h e i r  e n t i r e t y  on t h e  b a s i s  tha 

it was no t  n e c e s ~ a r y  f o r  M r .  Moloney personal ly  t o  a t t end .  

M r .  Cooke was of t h e  opinion that i t  was appropr ia t e  t h a t  

M r .  Moloney should a t t e n d  having regard  t o  t h e  importance of t h e  

appea l  and he s a i d  t h a t  such c o s t s  had been allowed on umpteen 

occasions i n  o t h e r  cases .  M r .  Uooke said t h e  coots  appeared t o  MI 

t ohavebeen  reasonably incurred  and t h a t  they are s p e c i f i c a l l y  

covered by Appendix W Item 24 i n  the  Rules of the Super ior  Courts.  

With regard t o  I tem 87 (being t h e  claimfor 240.00 i n  r e s p e c t  

of Sundries)  witness  s a i d  he  had read t h e  f i l e  and checked that thit 

was z reasonable sum. 

With regard t o  Item 3 9  (being Doctor Kearneyts expenses i n  



a t t e n d i n g  a t  the High Court, Dublin) this had been disallowed in t o i ,  

7 
by the  Taxing blaster on the  basis t h a t  t h e  case,  having been heard 

on a f f i d a v i t ,  i t  was .not necessary f o r  D ~ c t o r  Kearney t o  a t t end .  1 

But whether t h i s  i t em was allowable depended, i n  w i t n e s s t s  view, 1 

"! on whether it w a s  proper f o r  IW. O t D r i s c o l l  t o  d i r e c t  t h e  

consu l t a t ion  and have Doctor Kearney present .  7 

With regard t o  Items 24 and 28 (be ing  Counsels1 f e e s  on t h e  

hearing i n  the  High Court)  the Taxing Master a t tached cons ide rab le -  

s ign i f i cance  t o  t h e  f a c t  t h a t  no p r i o r  consu l t a t ion  concerning fees  

had taken p lace  between s o l i c i t o r  and Couneel. Nevertheless the  

7 
3 o l i c i t o r  had regarded t h e  fee as a reasonable fee and, i n  wi tness ' s  

opinion, i t  was a reasonable f e e  having r ega rd  t o  the  f ees  then  

-7 
being charged by Senior Counsel in similar cases .  

'7 So far as M r .  O 'Dr iscol l ' s  fee of two hundred guineas i n  the  , 
Supreme Court n o  concerned he was s u r p r i s e d  that M r .  O t D r i s c o l l  "7 

had marked a reduced fee but he could not  see why t h e  mzrked f e e  7 

should be i n t e r f e r e d  with. He f e l t  that t h e  Taxingblaster  had 

taken an u n r e a l i s t i c  view of t h e  case.  
m 

F i n a l l y  i t  was es tab l i shed  i n  evidence,  o r  zdmit ted,  t b t  
1 

M r .  Dermot Gleeson, who had appeared f o r  the prosecutor  i n  t h e  High 



and Supreme Courts,  had, f o r  p r i v a t e  reasons,  marked no f e e  a t  a l l ,  

but  t h a t  t h e  Attorney General  had marked a fee  of f o u r  hundred 

guineas f o r  h i s  Sen io r  Counsel i n  t h e  High Court and a f e e  of four 

hundred guineas f o r  each of h i s  two Senior  Counsel i n  the  Supreme 

Court w i t h  corresponding a p p r o p r i a t e  f ees  f o r  Junior .  

Legal Submiseion 

The l e g a l  submissiono before  me r a i s e d  c e r t a i n  i s s u e s  of 

p r i n c i p l e  which I consider  i t  expedient  t o  d e a l  w i t h  first. On 

behalf of t h e  respondents  i t  was contended t h a t  t h e  Taxing Master 

had c o r r e c t l y  i n t e r p r e t e d  the  Order of t h e  Supreme Court of  t h e  

20th December, 1979 and i n  p a r t i c u l a r  words which appear i n  the 

last paragraph o f  t h a t  Order and which read:- 

nThe Taxing Master i n  t a x i n g  such c o s t s  t o  have regard t o  the  

f a c t  that t h e  s a i d  n o t i c e  p a r t y  was i n  f a c t  a no t i ce  party on13 

and took no p a r t  i n  t h e  s u b s t a n t i a l  argument hereint t .  

I t  was submitted on behalf  of the  respondents that the word "hereint1 

i n  t h i s  Order must mean, i n  the  c o n t e x t ,  " i n  t h i s  case".  On 

behalf of the a p p l i c a n t  it was submitted t h a t  the  word @'hereinN 

when read i n  the l i g h t  of the  known f u c t s  can only mean ltFn this 



1 
I must say that I regard  t h e  a p p l i c a n t ' s  subniss ion  on t h i s  ' 

1 
p o i n t  as persuasive.  The evidence of M r .  0 '  D r i s c o l l  and M r .  Mo1c.l~ 

1 

which I a c c e p t ,  and which was no t  challenged i n  the  hea r ing  before b 

e s t a b l i s h e s  that Mr. OIDr i sco l l  argued a l l  i s s u e s  in t he  case i n  1 

t h e  High Court. Moreover t h e  Order of M r .  J u s t i c e  B u t l e r  of  t h e  7 

23rd J u l y ,  1979 r e c i t e s  t h a t  the Court heard what was of fe red  by 7 
! 

Counsel f o r  t h e  prosecutor  and by Counsel f o r  t h e  respondents #Ian% 

by Counsel f o r  the n o t i c e  pa r ty" .  

I t  the re fo re  appears t o  me t h a t  the Taxi% Master 
7 

mis in te rp re ted  the  Order of t h e  Supreme Court so  f a r  as the 
9 

t axa t ion  of  the  n o t i c e  p a r t i e s  c o s t s  i n  the High Court were I 

7 

concerned. It  appears t o  me t h a t  the word "here inn  must, i n  

"! 
con tex t ,  and when read i n  the l i g h t  of  what a c t u a l l y  happened, 

7 
mean '!in t h i s  CourtH as opposed t o  Itin these  proceedingsI1. 

Secondly i t  was submitted t h a t  t h e  Taxing Master f a i l e d  t o  7 

apprec ia te  t h e  t r u e  s i g n i f i c a n c e  o f  the reference  i n  the Supreme 

Court Order t o  the a p p l i c a n t  being "a no t i ce  pa r ty  onlyu.  
F9 

I 

On this matter  the Taxing Master s a y s  i n  his supplementary 
7 

r e p o r t  of t h e  5 t h  J u l y ,  1982:- 
1 

"1 took these  words as a positive d i r e c t i o n  IXI me that t h e  
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"Supreme Court  intended t h a t  I should not  a l low the  same c o s t s  

as if the  n o t i c e  pa r ty  had beon a full p a r t y  t o  t h e  mat ter  

and as far as t h e  legal argument vms concerned the  n o t i c e  

p a r t y  w a s  p l a c e d  i n  much of t h e  same p o s i t i o n  as merely 

holding a watching b r i e f  and could no t ,  and i n  f a c t  d id  not ,  

take  p a r t  in  t h e  l e g a l  argument b u t  simply abided t h e  

dec i s ion  of the Honourable Courtm.  

Again i t  appears  t o  m e  t h a t  t h e  Taxing Master e r r e d  i n  po in t  

of p r i n c i p l e  i n  h ie  i n t e r p r e t a t i o n  o f  the  Supreme Court Order. 

There is no proper  comparison between a n o t i c e  par ty  and a person 

holding a watching b r i e f .  J u s t i c e  i n  adminis tered i n  public i n  

our  Courts and any person, s u b j e c t  t o  very few except ions,  is 

e n t i t l e d  t o  watch the  proceedings.  But a n o t i c e  party is  given 

n o t i c e  of t h e  proceedings because the Court cons iders  t h a t  he has 

o r  may have some l e g i t i m a t e  i n t e r e s t  which he may wish t o  defend, 

and, because t h e  o r d e r  of t h e  Court may n o t  be = l i d ,  o r  a t  any 

r a t e  may n o t  be b inding  on him, u n l e s s  he i s  given n o t i c e  of the 

proceedings and,  i f  a p p r o p r i a t e ,  an oppor tuni ty  t o  defend his 

l e g i t i m a t e  i n t e r e s t s .  He is n0.t; meroly a person watching the  

proceedings,  he i s  a par ty  t o  t h e m .  I n  the  p r e s e n t  case t h e  



primary r e s p o n s i b i l i t y  f o r  upholding the  recommendation of the  1 
7 Appointments Commissioners r e s t e d  on those Commissioners and not 01 ,  

"1 the  app l i can t .  I n  t h a t  sense he was lla n o t i c e  p a r t y  onlyu but he 

c l e a r l y  had an i n t e r e s t  t o  defend which was v i t a l l y  important t o  hiy~. 

H i s  r i g h t  t o  defend i t  was, as I understand the matter ,  accepted b o h  
I 

i n  the High Court and i n  the  Supreme Court. I n  the High Court t h  "I 
appl icant  was allowed t o  address  the  Court on a l l  a spec t s  of t h e  - 
case, I n  the Supreme Court the  Chief J u s t i c e  a f t e r  two Senior  

Counael had made submissions t o  the  Court on behalf  of the 
1 

I 

Commissioners, int imated t o  M r .  O 'Dr i sco l l  t h a t  he might not  consid- 7! 
i t  necessary t o  make f l rr ther  submissions.  But by making t h i s  7 

R! 
in t imat ion  t h e  Court acknowledged M r .  OIDriacolll s r i g h t  t o  make 

f u r t h e r  submissions should he csns ida r  i t  i n  t h e  i n t e r e s t  of h i s  7 1 
c l i e n t  t o  do eo. It the re fo re  appears t o  me t h a t  the reference  i n 7  

the Supreme Court Order to t he  app l i can t  be ing  "a n o t i c e  p a r t y  only? 

must, i n  t h e  context ,  mean, t h a t  the  a p p l i c a n t  was by v i r t u e  of  the 7 
presence i n  t h e  l i t i g a t i o n  of the Local Appointments Commissioners 

71 j 

r e l i eved  of the main burden of upholding t h e  recommendation of the - 
Commissioners. iit t h e  same time t h e  applicent re ta ined  his s t a t u s  

? 

as a party t o  tha  proceedings and n i s  r i g h t  t o  take such s t e p s  as he 

considered necessary o r  prudent to  defend his i n t z r e s t s  i n  those l i  

proceedings. 
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I now t u r n  t o  d i s c u s s  t h e  s p e c i f i c  items:- 

Counsels1 fees i n  t h e  High Court - Items 24 and 28 

I f u l l y  a c c e p t  t h a t  M r .  Moloney ought, prudent ly ,  t o  have 

d iscussed  and agreed Counsels' f e e s  p r i o r  to  the  hearing. I a m  

a l s o  qu i t e  s a t i s f i e d  however, t h a t  - i n  the  actual circumstances of 

t h i s  case - had auch d i scuss ion  taken pa lce  t h e  f e e s  marked by 

Counsel, and agreed by M r .  bloloney , would have been no less. I 

accep t  Iblr. Moloneyls evidence that he expected Counsel t o  mark a 

somewhat h igher  f e e  and t h a t  had he considered the f e e  marked by 

Counsel t o  have been excess ive  t h a t  he would have questioned i t .  

I note a l s o  t h a t  the  Attorney General marked a f e e  of 4Oi)guineas 

f o r  the  Counsel a c t i n g  for the  Commissioners. I a m  s a t i s f i e d  

that l4r. O'Dr i sco l l  d i d  i n  f a c t  take p a r t  i n  the s u b s t a n t i a l  

argument i n  the High Court and t h a t  a heavy onus of r e s p o n s i b i l i t y  

r e s t e d  on him. This onus must, however, have been l ightened i n  

some measure by t h e  f a c t  t h a t  the  Coml~~issioners had a l s o  re t a ined  

Senior  Counsel on whom r e s t e d  the  primary r e s p o n s i b i l i t y  of 

upholding t h e i r  recommendat ion, The reference L'I t h e  Supreme 

Court Order t o  the a p p l i c a n t  being "a n o t i c e  par ty  onlyH is 

r e l e v a n t  no t  only i n  the  Supreme Court but  a l s o  i n  the High Court. 



'-j 
Had Fir, Maloney been conscious of t h i s  f a c t  when agree ing  a fee ' 

7 
with  Mr. 0' D r i s c o l l  he might have i n s i s t e d  on a smal ler  fee.  I n  

these  d i f f i c u l t  circumstances i t  appea.rs t o  me t h a t  t h e  7 
"I 

appropr ia t e  f e e  f o r  Senior  Counsel i n  t h e  High Court was 300 

guineas with a corresponding fee  f o r  Junior .  "1 

Consul ta t ion  - Items 31, 32, 33, 34 1 
I accept  t h a t  the immediate occasion of i4r. O t D r i s c o l l  

7 

d i r e c t i n g  t h e  c o n s u l t a t i o n  was the fact t h a t  t h s  Chief S t a t e  
hl 

S o l i c i t o r  had served n o t i c e  of  intent i .on t o  cross-examine the 
'-7 

prosecutor  and that the p o s s i b i l i t y  e x i s t e d  that the case  would be 

7 
opened up t o  o r a l  evidence. I a l s o  accep t  t h a t  M r .  OtL)r i scol l  

I 
I 

7 
1 would probably have d i r e c t e d  the consu l t a t ion  even i f  n o t i c e  t o  I 

1 
cross-examine had not  been served. When a case is over i t  is  I 

'3 easy t o  suggest  that s t e p s  which seemed prudent a t  the t ime were ' 

n o t  necessary.  But i n  my view if Senior  Counsel of experience,  7 
l i k e  Irir, OtL)r i scol l ,  d i r e c t s  a consu l t a t ion  Counsel ts  judgment i n  ,! 

the  mat ter  should be respected .  1 would accordingly al low items 
9 

31, 32, 33 and 34 i n  full. 
-m 

Item '59 - - &xpeases of a p p l i c a t i o c  attending a t  Dublin 
7 

I t  appears  t o  me t h a t  t h e  same reasoning applies t o  t h i s  

7 

item and that it  too should be d l o w e d  i n  full. 
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Counsels'  f e e s  on Supreme Court appeals  - Items 59 and 61 

I accept  FLT. O I D r i e c o l l ' s  evidence t h a t  i n  t h e  normal course 

he would, most probably,  have marked t h e  same f e e  i n  t h e  Supreme 

Court a s  he had marked i n  t h e  High Court. I accep t  t h e r e f o r e  t h a t  

t h e  most  probable reason why he marked a reduced fee i n  the  

Supreme Court is t h a t  i t  was intended t o  r e f l e c t  t h e  terms of t h e  

Supreme Court Order aa t o  c o s t s .  I n  t h e  l i g h t  the re fo re  of the  

evidence of  M r .  O t D r i s c o l l  and Iblr. Moloney, which I accep t ,  I can 

s e e  no  j u s t i f i c a t i o n  f o r  reducing t h e  f e e s  f u r t h e r .  I would 

t h e r e f o r e  al low t h e  fees of Senior  and Jun io r  Counsel as marked. 

For  t h e  same reasons  I would allow Counsels1 refreshers i n  t h e  

Supreme Court as marked. 

Couneela' f e e s  f o r  t a k i n g  judgment - Items 81 and 83 i n  the  B i l l  

I cannot s e e  t h a t  t h e  burden p lased  on Counsel i n  taking 

judgment was any g r e a t e r  or any l e s s  because Co-msel was appearing 

f o r  a n o t i c e  p a r t y  only.  However, and d e s p i t e  the  f a c t o r s  

mentioned by M r .  0' D r i s c o l l ,  I th ink  t h a t  t h e  proper f e e  t o  al low 

t o  Counsel f o r  t a k i n g  judgment is t h e  s tandard  f e e  on t h e  B a r  

Council Scale which, I anders tand  from the  affidavit of 

M r .  Kevin White sworn he re in ,  %as a t  the  r e l e v a n t  time, 219.95~.  



1 would accordingly a l low a f e e  of Cl9.95p t o  each Counsel f o r  
"I 

tak ing  judgment. 7 

S o l i c i t o r 1  s i n s t r u c t i o n s  f e e  i n  High Court - Item 19 - 
It is c l e a r  from the  Taxing Master 's  Report t h a t  he taxed t h i q  

b i l l  on the  b a s i s  t h a t  t h e  n o t i c e  party was not  i n  fact a par ty  to,  

t h e  proceedinga a t  any r a t e  eo far  as t h e  l e g a l  argument was 1 

concerned and that he merely abided t h e  Order of t h e  Court. 
rl 

This ,  as previous ly  ind ica ted ,  appears t o  me t o  be a wrong 
1 

i n t e r p r e t a t i o n  o f  the  Supreme Court Order. I accept  t h e  evidence 

m 

of M r .  Moloney as t o  t h e  burden which t h i s  case placed on him and ' 

7 on h i s  o f f i c e  and I do not  th ink  t h a t  t h i s  burden was any the l e s s  , 

because the a p p l i c a n t  was a n o t i c e  par ty .  Moreover, I th ink  t h a t 7  

t h e  work which M r .  Moloney undertook t o  p r o t e c t  his c l i e n t ' s  7 

i n t e r e s t s  was t he  work of a prudent and consc ient ious  s o l i c i t o r .  7 

Applying t o  t h e  case  t h e r e f o r e  t h e  p r i n c i p l e s  s e t  out by 
9 

M r .  J u s t i c e  Hamilton i n  Kel ly -v- Hrecn (unreported,  judgment 
T 

del ivered  the  4 t h  A p r i l  1gr/8), 1 would al low t h i s  item i n  the b i l l  
C1 

i n  f u l l .  

I n s t r u c t i o n s  f e e  f o r  appeal  t o  Supreme Court - Item 46 

I th ink  t h o  same principles a p p l y  here and again  I would 



a l low t h e  f e e  i n  t h e  bill i n  f u l l .  

S o l i c i t o r l s  c o s t s  of  a t t e n d i n a  Supreme Court - Items 56, 6'3, 74, 7 5  T 

Having regard  t o  t h e  na tu re  and importance of the  c a a s  i t  

appears  t o  me that it was prudent  and proper  of Mr. Bloloney t o  

a t t e n d  the  Supreme Court hea r ings ,  I t h i n k  t h e  Taxing Master totall; 

underestimated t h e  burden of r e s p o n s i b i l i t y  c a s t  on M r .  Moloney i n  

this case and mi3in terpre ted  t h e  Supreme Court Order. I would 

a l low a l l  of t h e s e  i tems i n  f u l l .  

I n s t r u c t i o n s  f o r  hear ing  of motion t o  adduce f u r t h e r  evidence i n  
the  Supreme Court - Item 67 

These co8 t s  appear t o  be governed by t h e  s p e c i a l  o rde r  of the  

Supreme Court dated t h e  9 t h  July 1980. AS previous ly  ind ica ted  

some of the  work done under t h i s  heading became unnecessary. But 

never the lees  i t  w a s  done on Senior  2ounselts d i r e c t i o n  and appears 

t o  me t o  have been work prudent ly undertaken t o  p r o t e c t  the  

a p p l i c a n t ' s  i n t e r o s t s  i n  the l i t i g a t i o n ,  Under these  circumstances 

I would al low the  sum of X42.00 claimed i n  f u l l ,  

S o l i c i t o r ' s  sundry c o s t s  - Item 87 

I accept  t h e  evidence of M r .  hloloney t h a t  he can from h i s  

f i l e  vouch a sum of  C11 .70 f o r  trunk c a l l s ,  2 1  2.00 f o r  postage,  

C6 -00 f o r  t e l e x e s ,  and 22.75 f o r  t h e  Fastrack  Delivery Service  



J 

showing vouchable items spent on this caoe of C32 .45~ .  In the 

circumstances the sum of E40.00 claimed f o r  sundry costs appears 1 
'1 to me to be entirely reasonable and it should be allowed in f'ull. . 

. .  . 
;;1 


